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From: No Reply
To: ipswichsara@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au;
Cc: Anthony.Sapuppo@dsdmip.qld.gov.au
Subject: 2402-39063 SPL application correspondence
Date: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 11:39:12 AM
Attachments: 2402-39063 SPL - Pre-lodgement advice.pdf

Please find attached a notice regarding application 2402-39063 SPL.

If you require any further information in relation to the application, please contact the State
Assessment and Referral Agency on the details provided in the notice.

This is a system-generated message. Do not respond to this email.
PA6-L
alt=

Email Id: RFLG-0324-0019-9314
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South East Queensland (West) regional office
Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich  QLD  4305


SARA reference: 2402-39063 SPL
Applicant reference: 168 Ipswich Boonah Road, Purga


5 March 2024


Kings Christian Education Limited
PO Box 8028
CAIRNS QLD 4870
dominic@wildplan.com.au


Attention:  Dominic Hammersley


Dear Mr Hammersley


SARA Pre-lodgement advice - 168 Ipswich Boonah Road, 
Purga


I refer to your pre-lodgement request received on 12 February 2024 in which you sought pre-lodgement 
advice from the State Assessment and Referral Agency (SARA) regarding the proposed development at 
the above address. This notice provides advice on aspects of the proposal that are of relevance to SARA.


SARA’s understanding of the project
Kings Christian Education Limited, in addition to a potential site at Walloon, seeks to develop an 
Educational Establishment on the subject site. The proposed Educational Establishment is intended to 
provide education from Kindergarten to Year 12 with an estimated student population of 1,000 in 10 years 
(from opening in 2026), and 2,000 in 15-20 years.


Supporting information
The advice in this letter is based on the following documentation that was submitted with the pre-
lodgement request. 


Drawing/report title Prepared by Date


KCC presentation – 
P24027


KCC 9 February 2024


Pre-lodgement advice 
The following advice outlines the aspects of the proposal that are of relevance to SARA.
State Transport Infrastructure General Advice 


1. At this stage the projects within the Cunningham Highway and Centenary Motorway are 
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unapproved planned upgrades (Category A) project status that is not applicable to apply to 
this proposal at this stage: 
i. Cunningham Highway (Ipswich - Warwick) and Ipswich - Rosewood Road intersection, 


business case 
ii. Centenary Motorway (Richlands - Yamanto), Ipswich Motorway to Cunningham Highway, 


corridor planning


Further, there is no timing of when these projects will be finalised or move status into 
Category C approved planned upgrade.  


2. Currently there are no approved/endorsed planning drawings at the intersection of the 
Cunningham Highway and Centenary Motorway. Therefore, as constructed plans are not 
available.  
 
Any traffic counts required as part of a traffic impact assessment report to support the 
proposed development will need to be determined by the applicant’s traffic consultant to 
address the development’s impacts on the state-controlled road corridor/s including any road 
mitigation measures. 


3. Additional advice is provided above for relevant state transport matters based on the 
proposed use. However, the requirements covered under PO44-PO49 of State Code 1: 
Development in a state-controlled road environment (State code 1) of the State Development 
Assessment Provisions (SDAP) relating to environmental emissions from road noise impacts 
have not been provided at this stage given the high-level information provided. 


Development application requirements 
SARA’s jurisdiction and fees
1. The application will require referral to SARA under the following provisions of the Planning 


Regulation 2017:


 Schedule 10, Part 9, Division 4, Subdivision 1, Table 1, Item 1 – State transport corridor.
 This will require the relevant fees to be paid in accordance with Schedule 10, Part 9, 


Division 4, Subdivision 1, Table 1, Item 8.
 Schedule 10, Part 9, Division 4, Subdivision 2, Table 4, Item 1 – State transport corridor.
 This will require the relevant fees to be paid in accordance with Schedule 10, Part 9, 


Division 4, Subdivision 2, Table 4, Item 8.


Key matters and action items
State controlled road matters 
3. Proposal plans


If lodging a development application, provide a site plan indicating the location of the proposed 
Educational Establishment, all vehicle and pedestrian access routes from existing road network 
whether from state-controlled road or local road, including any setback dimensions to property 
boundaries, particularly the setback from the Western Ipswich Bypass. 


To address compliance with Performance Outcomes PO1- PO7 of State code 1 and PO21 of 
State Code 6: Protection of state transport networks (State code 6) of the SDAP, the site plans 
(existing and proposed) should include location of existing and required Public Utility Plant (PUP) 
utility connections and / or services to ensure whether these are located on the state-controlled 
road corridor for further approvals under section 50 of the Transport Infrastructure Act 1994 and 
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consideration at the development application stage. 
4. Vehicle access location and traffic impact assessment


When lodging a formal development application, provide a functional layout plan of the site’s 
frontage and state-controlled road where vehicle access is proposed. The functional layout plan 
should demonstrate compliance with PO15-PO20 of State code 1, by indicating (but not be limited 
to): 


- An appropriate type of vehicle access whether it’s a driveway crossover or private road 
access connecting to the state-controlled roads. 


- Location of proposed new or existing infrastructure, services or utilities within the state-
controlled road corridor that may impact on achieving a compliant access design.


- Appropriate dimensions to ensure vehicle access complies with the relevant standards. 


The proposed educational establishment will increase the traffic generation on the road network, 
impacting on the existing traffic movements on the state-controlled road network including any 
safety concerns. Therefore, the vehicle access is to be supported by a traffic impact and safety 
assessment prepared in accordance with:


- DTMR’s Guide to Traffic Impact Assessment Guide to Traffic Impact Assessment (GTIA) 
- DTMR’s Road Planning and Design Manual (RPDM) (2nd Edition), and 
- DTMR’s Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD)


The Traffic impact and safety assessment is to demonstrate compliance with PO25-PO30 of 
State Code 1 and PO1-PO3 of State code 6 by including (but not be limited to) the following: 
(a) the location and design of the proposed site accesses, including an assessment of 


intersection / driveway separation, available sight distance, queuing provision, design vehicle 
swept paths, requirements for auxiliary turn lane treatments and any measures necessary to 
restrict turn movements


(b) estimation of the peak hour traffic generation of proposed uses estimate traffic distribution to / 
from the development and the state-controlled road network, taking into account the site 
access arrangements


(c) an assessment of road safety issues at all where the development traffic exceeds 5% of the 
base traffic for any movement in the design peak periods, including a review of available sight 
distance, crash history and any new safety issues as a result of the increase in turn volumes,


(d) a detailed peak hour intersection analysis (SIDRA) of the surrounding road network where the 
development traffic exceeds 5% of the base traffic for any movement in the weekday and 
weekend design peak periods


(e) details of any mitigation measures proposed to address any traffic impacts on the state-
controlled road network by the proposed development (any mitigation measures must be 
prepared in accordance with the DTMR Road Planning and Design Manual 2nd Edition) 


(f) a review of the proposed active and public transport provisions to ensure the development 
maintains safe and convenient access / facilities for pedestrians, cyclists and public transport 
users.


5. Stormwater and flooding 
When lodging a development application, the applicant is requested to provide stormwater 
information which assesses the potential stormwater impacts on state-controlled roads by 
demonstrating compliance with PO8 -PO14 of State code 1 and PO14-PO20 of State code 6. 


The stormwater information should demonstrate that the proposed development can comply with
PO8 -PO14 of State code 1 and PO14-PO20 of State code 6. 
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Provide a Stormwater Management Plan to demonstrate that the management of stormwater and 
flooding post development can achieve a no worsening impact (on the pre-development 
condition) for all flood and stormwater events that exist prior to development and up to a 1% 
Annual Exceedance Probability (AEP). This should include at least the following flood and 
stormwater events: 63.2%, 50%, 20%, 10%, 5%, 2% and 1% AEP.


Stormwater management for the proposed development must ensure no material worsening of
stormwater impacts on the state-controlled roads, including existing state drainage infrastructure
caused by peak discharges, flow velocities, water quality, sedimentation and scour effects. The
report should also demonstrate that flood storage capacity is maintained on the site with the
development. Any overland flow paths/ hydraulic conveyance should be maintained on the site as
part of the proposed development.


In particular, the following should be addressed:  
(i) Site Detail and Contour Survey. A site detail and contour survey is required to verify 


the existing drainage characteristics of the site, particularly in relation to the state-
controlled road corridors. All relevant legal points of discharge for the development 
site are identified.


(ii) Existing stormwater drainage. Ensure that the existing stormwater drainage 
infrastructure on state-controlled roads and intersections are not interfered with or 
damage by concentrated flows, surcharging, scour or deposition.


(i) Catchment Analysis. Provide pre-development and post-development catchment 
plans that clearly identify all internal catchments on the site, external catchments 
draining into the site, the flow paths (direction of flow) within each catchment, the 
size of each catchment and the legal point of discharge for each catchment. 


(ii) Although the site is not mapped as being flood prone, it is within proximity to flood 
prone land. Should there be any flooding impacts of the development cause by 
stormwater flows, flooding is required to be addressed. A flood impact assessment 
may be required if the stormwater flow of the proposed development exacerbates the 
flooding impacts within the state-controlled road corridor. Therefore, provide a 
hydraulic and hydrological analysis demonstrating the design flood peak discharges 
for the site and surrounding area which exist in the pre and post development 
scenarios for all flood and stormwater events up to a 1% Annual Exceedance 
Probability. This should include at least the following flood and stormwater events: 
63.2%, 50%, 20%, 10%, 5%, 2% and 1% AEP. The flood model needs to adequately 
encompass the railway corridor. Mapping (afflux, water level/depth and velocity 
impact maps) should be provided to clearly illustrate the pre-development scenario, 
and the post development impacts for all relevant design events. The report should 
also demonstrate that flood storage capacity is maintained on the site with the 
development. Overland flow paths/ hydraulic conveyance should be maintained on 
the site as part of the proposed development.


(iii) Water quantity assessment. The peak discharge analysis should provide adequate 
details of the pre and post development impervious area of the site and give 
adequate consideration to the detention basin requirements of the QUDM, Fourth 
Edition.  


(iv) Compensatory earthworks plans. Provide supporting earthworks plans that shows 
required cut and fill including any earthworks addressing stormwater matters.


(v) Mitigation measures. include details of the mitigation measures proposed to address 
any potential stormwater and flooding impacts of the proposed development. The 
design flood peak discharges should be shown for the mitigated case to demonstrate 
there is no worsening impact on the state-controlled road corridors.  All mitigation 
measures must be located on the site and not in state-controlled road corridors.


6. Filling and excavation
When lodging a formal development application, the applicant is requested to provide bulk 
earthworks plan indicating cutting and filling of the site; including references to the contour levels 
of existing and finished surface levels. Therefore, to comply with PO31-PO36 of State code 1, the 
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bulk earthworks plans must show any cut/ fill profiles and sections of any retaining walls and 
supporting poles outside of the state-controlled road corridor. The bulk earthworks plans are to be 
supported by a statement or report by a qualified RPEQ addressing PO31-PO36 of State code 1.
 


Public passenger transport and active transport
7. Proposal plans


Provide scaled and sufficiently detailed plans and supporting documentation which clearly identify 
all aspects of the proposed development including the following:


 The layout and design of all proposed buildings, structures, school facilities and 
amenities. The general learning areas, prep school and kindergarten should be clearly 
identified.


 Vehicle access arrangements, vehicle manoeuvring and circulation areas, car parking 
and service vehicle loading.


 Existing and proposed public passenger transport infrastructure on and/or adjacent to the 
site (for example, urban bus stops, school bus stops, other dedicated bus zones, 
passenger loading zones and the like). 


 Existing and proposed active transport infrastructure for walking and cycling on and/or 
adjacent to the site.


 A master plan and staging plan for the development of the school.


This information is required to assess the proposed development against the public passenger 
transport and active transport interests set out in State Code 6 – Protection of State Transport 
Networks of the State Development Assessment Provisions. Once proposal plans are provided 
illustrating the proposed development on the site, further additional information may need to be 
provided. 
 


8. Public passenger transport
When lodging a development application, provide a RPEQ certified Transport Impact 
Assessment to demonstrate how the proposed development will comply with PO26 – PO31 and 
PO35, Table 6.3 of State code 6 and the Department of Transport and Main Roads' technical 
guideline Planning for Safe Transport Infrastructure at Schools which is available at: 
https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/Safety/School-road-safety/Safe-school-travel-safest/School-
environment-safety.


In particular, provide proposal plans and RPEQ certified transport information addressing the 
following:


(i) Clarify the anticipated school population including the maximum number of student 
enrolments (total, primary, secondary, preparatory, kindergarten) and staff. The 
applicant should also detail any proposed staging of the school and associated 
student numbers.


(ii) Clarify whether the educational establishment will use private/contracted bus 
services or whether the school will own and operate school buses. If the educational 
establishment will own buses, provide lay-by bus parking on the site for private 
school buses when not in use. This should be away from car parking and passenger 
loading areas.  


(iii) Provide a demand assessment for public passenger transport in accordance with 
P1.2, S1, Outcome 1, Table 2:  Public Transport of Planning for Safe Transport 
Infrastructure at Schools.  This assessment should address the following, amongst 
other relevant considerations:
 Identify all existing public passenger transport services, including the nearest 


existing urban and school bus stops and routes.



https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/Safety/School-road-safety/Safe-school-travel-safest/School-environment-safety

https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/Safety/School-road-safety/Safe-school-travel-safest/School-environment-safety
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 Identify the likely modal split between private vehicle travel, active transport 
(walking and cycling) and public passenger transport (school buses, urban 
buses, train stations and so on) supported by appropriate justifications. In 
particular, justify the likely modal split to private/contracted school buses, public 
school buses and/or urban buses for the ultimate intended school population in 
am and pm peak periods.


 Provide an assessment of the impact (including demand) of the proposed 
development on existing and planned public passenger transport.  This should 
include the impact of the anticipated site population (students, visitors, 
employees etc.) and the likely timing, frequency and nature of any events 
(sporting/artistic etc).  It is likely that school buses will need to service the 
development as well as private/chartered buses for events such as excursions 
and sporting events.


 Identify the public passenger transport infrastructure required to service the 
development demand.  In particular, demonstrate that a school bus setdown 
facility will be provided that has adequate bus parking capacity to cater for the 
demand generated by the development.


(iv) Provide a proposal plan showing the location, layout and design of the school bus 
setdown facility with consideration given to the locational requirements in P1.3, S1, 
Outcome 2, Table 2: Public Transport of Planning for Safe Transport Infrastructure at 
Schools. This should demonstrate adequate bus parking capacity, entry and exit 
tapers, and dimensions that allow buses to pull up parallel to kerb, have independent 
operation and move in a forward direction at all times. Guidance for the design of the 
bus setdown facility can be obtained from Chapter 5 of the Public Transport 
Infrastructure Manual 2015 which is available at:  Public transport infrastructure 
manuals (Department of Transport and Main Roads) (tmr.qld.gov.au).  Adequate 
support infrastructure should be provided in accordance with P2.1 – P2.4, S2, Table 
2: Public Transport of Planning for Safe Transport Infrastructure at Schools.


(v) Demonstrate that the school bus route on the site will be direct and efficient in 
accordance with PO28 of State code 6 and that buses will have prioritised access 
through the development. Internal roadways servicing the educational establishment 
should prioritise bus entry and exit, and minimise diversions, circuitous routes and 
backtracking. Bus circulation should avoid congested car parking areas and conflict 
with private vehicle access and manoeuvring. 


(vi) Demonstrate that the internal school bus route and any external roadworks on roads 
likely to accommodate buses are designed in accordance with AO29.1 – PO29.3 of 
PO29 of State code 6 to accommodate a single unit rigid bus of 14.5m in length.


(vii) Provide a RPEQ certified swept path analysis to demonstrate that the maximum 
design vehicle for a bus is able to manoeuvre into the site, through the site and out of 
the site and have independent operation (entry, setdown parallel to kerb and exit) in 
the bus setdown facility while another bus is parked. The swept path analysis should 
be based on the maximum design vehicle of a single unit rigid bus of 14.5m in length 
which would accommodate a private/contracted excursion bus.  


(viii) Provide an internal pedestrian pathway network, including pedestrian crossing 
arrangements on internal roadways, in accordance with Table 1: Active Transport 
and Schedule 1 of Planning for Safe Transport Infrastructure at Schools. This should 
provide safe, direct and convenient access to the school bus setdown facility and any 
nearby bus stops. Any pedestrian crossing arrangements required on external 
roadways to allow students to access existing or proposed bus stops should be in 
accordance with a RPEQ certified road safety audit.



https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/business-industry/Technical-standards-publications/Public-transport-infrastructure-manuals

https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/business-industry/Technical-standards-publications/Public-transport-infrastructure-manuals
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9. Active transport
When lodging a development application, provide an Active Transport Impact Assessment to 
demonstrate compliance with PO30 – PO31 and PO35 of State code 6 In particular, the applicant 
should address Table 3: Active Transport and Schedules 1 and 2 of Planning for Safe Transport 
Infrastructure at Schools and the addendum Technical Note 207 – Planning for Safe Transport 
Infrastructure at Schools - Bicycle Parking (which are available at: Queensland Road Safety 
Technical User Volumes (QRSTUV): Guide to Schools (Department of Transport and Main 
Roads) (tmr.qld.gov.au))


The Active Transport Impact Assessment should address at least the following:


(i) The existing and planned active transport network servicing the school site, for example, 
pedestrian paths, crossing arrangements, shared/ bicycle paths, cycle lanes/dedicated 
cycle paths.


(ii) The anticipated cyclist and pedestrian demand generated by the new school based on a 
robust analysis of the modal split to walking and cycling, a walkable catchment of 800m, 
a cycling catchment of 2km, the school catchment and anticipated school population. 
Provide the rationale, assumptions and reference data sources supporting the estimated 
percentage of students walking and cycling and specify the split between cyclists and 
pedestrians.


(iii) Gaps and deficiencies in the existing active transport provision within the site and the 
surrounding area in relation to the demand generated by the new school.  This should 
consider safe, direct and convenient access to existing and proposed public passenger 
transport infrastructure and active transport infrastructure.


(iv) Potential safety risks to students walking or cycling in relation to the new school, 
including vehicular/pedestrian conflict with cars and buses and the crossing of internal 
and external roadways.


(v) The necessary active transport infrastructure required to support the new school 
including the upgrade of existing facilities and/or provision of new facilities in accordance 
with relevant standards and requirements including the following:
 Australasian Pedestrian Facility Selection Tool User Guide 
 Australian Standard AS 2890.3 Parking facilities: Bicycle parking
 Austroads Guide to Traffic Management Part 11: Parking 
 Austroads Guide to Road Design Part 6A: Paths for Walking and Cycling 
 AS1742.10 Manual of uniform traffic control devices, Part 10: Pedestrian control and 


protection
 TMR technical guidance for walking and cycling available at:  Cyclists and 


pedestrians (Department of Transport and Main Roads) (tmr.qld.gov.au)
 Disability access requirements.


The outputs of the Active Transport Impact Assessment should include the following:


(i) An Active Transport Movement Plan identifying key pedestrian and cyclist desire lines, 
within and external to the development, and the anticipated pedestrian and cyclist 
volumes along these desire lines.  This plan should also identify:
- TMR principal cycle routes as mapped in Principal Cycle Network Plan (see 


Principal Cycle Network Plans (Department of Transport and Main Roads) 
(tmr.qld.gov.au))


- Local bicycle routes as mapped by the City of Ipswich active transport planning.
- Attractors and high demand areas within and surrounding the new school for 


example, mass transit stations and interchanges, shopping centres, other schools 
and education facilities.


(ii) An Active Transport Infrastructure Plan, which is scaled, includes a legend and is 



https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/business-industry/technical-standards-publications/queensland-road-safety-technical-user-volumes/qrstuv-guide-to-schools

https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/business-industry/technical-standards-publications/queensland-road-safety-technical-user-volumes/qrstuv-guide-to-schools

https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/business-industry/technical-standards-publications/queensland-road-safety-technical-user-volumes/qrstuv-guide-to-schools

https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/business-industry/technical-standards-publications/cycling-guidelines

https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/business-industry/technical-standards-publications/cycling-guidelines

https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/travel-and-transport/cycling/principal-cycle-network/principal-cycle-network-plans

https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/travel-and-transport/cycling/principal-cycle-network/principal-cycle-network-plans
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adequately annotated and dimensioned, showing the proposed active transport 
infrastructure to support peak pedestrian and bicycle volumes generated by the new 
school, including:
 Pedestrian and bicycle pathways within and external to the new school including their 


minimum width. The pathway network should provide safe, direct, convenient and 
inclusive access between all components of the school including its buildings, 
facilities and recreational areas, transport (car parks, drop-off/pick-up zones, public 
passenger transport facilities) and external active transport linkages. 


 Adequate space for waiting, boarding and alighting areas for private and public 
passenger transport which are distinct from through pedestrian and cycle 
movements. This should be based on peak demand (the maximum anticipated 
number of students).


 Pedestrian and bicycle access points to the development. 
 Indicative location/s of end of trip facilities, including bicycle parking, and how these 


will seamlessly connect with the proposed bicycle network on and external to the 
site.  Bicycle parking should be placed at a ‘gateway’ location with respect to the 
bicycle entry to the development avoiding the need for cyclists to dismount and walk 
through the site or ride through site. It is strongly recommended that cyclists should 
not have to dismount to access parking and end of trip facilities. Where dismounting 
is necessary, distance to bicycle parking and end of trip facilities should be 
minimised. The location of bicycle parking should avoid potential conflict with 
passenger waiting areas at the stop/drop/go and school bus stop.


 Disability access requirements. Provide a plan that clearly shows disability compliant 
access routes through the development.


 Appropriate level of separation between cyclists, pedestrians and other transport 
modes focusing on potential conflict zones such as car parks, passenger loading 
zones (stop/drop/go) and bus stops. 


 Pedestrian and cyclist crossing treatments based on a RPEQ certified safety audit 
that considers the locational circumstances of the site, desire lines, proposed traffic 
arrangements, the speed environment of roadways and anticipated pedestrian, 
cyclist and vehicle volumes. Pedestrian crossing points should be at the start 
(before) or end (after) and not traverse passenger loading or bus zones.  There 
should be adequate separation from pedestrian crossings with consideration given to 
the Transport Operations (Road Use Management – Road Rules) Regulation 2009, 
in particular, stopping on or near pedestrian crossings.  Sightlines should be 
adequate to minimize vehicular/pedestrian conflict.


Advice is provided that the Active Transport Impact Assessment should progress the following 
active transport planning principles for schools:


 Developing a sustainable school transport system that is sensitive to the geographic, 
social and demographic context of the community.


 Generally giving highest priority to active transport facilities with less priority to private 
vehicles with the aim to decrease private vehicle trips and increase active transport 
school trips. 


 Endeavouring to separate transport modes, with an increased emphasis on building 
active transport facilities.


 Ensuring consistency and good connectivity to the existing and future local transport 
network.


 Avoiding split-campus schools.
 Providing secure end of trip facilities for active transport users.
 Reducing traffic congestion, particularly at main school entrances.   


Lodgement material
6. It is recommended that the following information is submitted if referring an application to SARA: 


 Full copy of the development application and council’s confirmation notice
 A full response to the relevant sections of:


 SDAP Code 1: Development in a state-controlled road environment.
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 SDAP Code 6: Protection of State transport networks 
 Relevant plans as per the DA Forms guide


This advice outlines aspects of the proposed development that are relevant from the jurisdiction of SARA. 
This advice is provided in good faith and is: 
 based on the material and information provided to SARA 
 current at the time of issue
 not applicable if the proposal is changed from that which formed the basis of this advice. 


This advice does not constitute an approval or an endorsement that SARA supports the development 
proposal. Additional information may be required to allow SARA to properly assess the development 
proposal when a formal application has been lodged.


If you require further information please contact Anthony Sapuppo, Principal Planning Officer, on 07 
34527815 or via email IpswichSARA@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au who will be pleased to assist.


Yours sincerely


Rodney O'Brien
Principal Planning Officer


Development details


Proposal: MCU for Educational establishment 


Street address: 168 Ipswich-Boonah Road, Purga


Real property description: Lot 2 on RP205192


SARA role: Referral agency


Assessment Manager:  Ipswich City Council


Assessment criteria: State Development Assessment Provisions (SDAP): State codes 1 and 6


Existing use: N/A



https://planning.dsdmip.qld.gov.au/planning/better-development/application-forms-and-templates
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From: Anthony Sapuppo
To: Metropolitan.IDAS
Cc: Diana M North
Subject: TMR seeking extension to provide prelodgement advice for 2402-39064 SPL and 2402-39063 SPL
Date: Wednesday, 14 February 2024 8:00:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png
image005.png
image006.png

Hi Diana
 
Thanks you for your email.
 
I will let the applicant know the approximate timeframes on these.
 

If you could provide an update on progress of both sets of advice on the 23rd, that would be
appreciated.
 
Regards
 
 

Anthony Sapuppo
Principal Planning Officer
SEQ West & Darling Downs South West
Planning and Development Services
Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning
and Public Works

  

  

P 07 3452 7815
Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich, QLD 4305

  

 statedevelopment.qld.gov.au   
 
 

 

  
 
 

From: Diana M North <Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4:49 PM
To: IpswichSARA <IpswichSARA@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Attention: Anthony Sapuppo - TMR seeking extension to provide prelodgement advice
for 2402-39064 SPL and 2402-39063 SPL
 
Hi Anthony,
 
TMR requests an extension to provide TMR’s response to the above prelodgement requests from

I anticipate TMR will be able to receive advice to the questions sought from the proponent by 22/02,
and sign off by the 23/02. However, at this stage I’m unsure of other areas timeframe to provide me
their advice (for example the railway team for 2402-39064 SPL).
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Queensland
Government
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Iacknowledgethe traditonal ustodians of the lands and waters of Queensland.
Toffer my respec o elders past presentand emerging s we work towards o ust, €.
equitable and reconclled Ausralc.





Queensland
Government




D Goeo

Iacknowledge thetrditional ustodians of the londs and waters of Queensiand.
Ioffer my respedt to elders past presentand emerging as we worktowards aust, c
equitableand reconclied Austrlio.






 
Thankyou, Diana
 
Diana North
A/ Principal Officer (Development Control) | Metropolitan Region
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads
 
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
P: (07) 30661650
E:  Metropolitan.IDAS@tmr.qld.gov.au | Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to
use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this
email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal
privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed
organisations utilising the same infrastructure.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.
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From: Braden J Gott
To: Diana M North; Nizam Abbany
Subject: RE: DA referral for sites impacted by Category A and Category C planning in Walloon and Purga (your review and response required by 20/02)
Date: Monday, 19 February 2024 2:01:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Hi Diana,
 
I grabbed this data from which I don’t believe is public
information (yet).
 
Suppose your suggestion is the best available, unless Nizam you’re aware of more accurate/detailed info.
 
Kind Regards
 
Braden Gott
Engineer (Civil) | Project Planning and Corridor Management | Metropolitan Region
Program Delivery and Operations | Infrastructure Management and Delivery
Department of Transport and Main Roads
____________________________________________________________________
P: (07) 3066 5705 | M:
Floor 20 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

 

From: Diana M North <Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 19 February 2024 1:53 PM
To: Nizam Abbany <Nizam.Z.Abbany@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Braden J Gott <Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DA referral for sites impacted by Category A and Category C planning in Walloon and Purga (your review and
response required by 20/02)
 
Thanks, Braden, Nizam.
 
Thank you for the prompt response.
For the detailed information the proponents request. Where should they be able to receive this data? Such as the traffic
counts.
 
Would that be through https://www.data.qld.gov.au/dataset/road-location-and-traffic-data ?  Or leave it to them to figure
out under a traffic impact assessment report in accordance with TMR’s GTIA and RPDM?
 
Thank you, Diana
 

From: Nizam Abbany <Nizam.Z.Abbany@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 16 February 2024 7:59 AM
To: Braden J Gott <Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Diana M North <Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DA referral for sites impacted by Category A and Category C planning in Walloon and Purga (your review and
response required by 20/02)
 
Thanks Braden,
Agreed,
Regards Nizam
 

From: Braden J Gott <Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 15 February 2024 2:19 PM
To: Diana M North <Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nizam Abbany <Nizam.Z.Abbany@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DA referral for sites impacted by Category A and Category C planning in Walloon and Purga (your review and
response required by 20/02)
 
Hi Diana,
 
Response as below. Nizam, feel free to step in if I’m missing anything here or I’m ‘oversharing’.
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
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 4:42 PM
To: Braden J Gott <Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nizam Abbany <Nizam.Z.Abbany@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: DA referral for sites impacted by Category A and Category C planning in Walloon and Purga (your review and
response required by 20/02)
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Pages 39 through 40 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Deliberation



 
At this stage both prelodgement applications do not have site plans as they seek the constraints of the site first and any other
information to inform their proposed design.
 
If I could get your response by 20/02 that would be great. Please let me know if you require more time to respond.
 
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
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Pages 42 through 47 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Deliberation
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From: Diana M North
To: Diana M North
Subject: Compiled Area Engineers Comments and Plan Room confirmation of As Con drawings to be issued out -

Additional information request provided
Date: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 4:07:19 PM
Attachments: RE CHYE Project Outcomes - Warwick RdCunningham Interchange.msg

Western Ipswich Bypass Details.msg
Impact Plans.msg

RE Request for As Constructed plans of the Cunningham Highway overpass on Ipswich- Boonah Road and
the Signalised intersection at Warwick Road and Ipswich Boonah Road .msg

Compiled TMR referral advices and as-con drawings provided by Plan Room.
 
Regards, Diana
 
Diana North
Town Planner (Development Control) | Metropolitan Region
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
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RE: CHYE Project Outcomes - Warwick Rd/Cunningham Interchange

		From

		Braden J Gott

		To

		Diana M North

		Recipients

		Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au



Hi Diana,





 





Given it’s not even in CAT B let alone CAT C, we can’t show anything. Georgia also agrees from her email below.





 











 





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





P: (07) 3066 5705 | M: 0467 266 850
Floor 20 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au





 





From: Diana M North <Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 12:35 PM
To: Braden J Gott <Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: CHYE Project Outcomes - Warwick Rd/Cunningham Interchange





 





Thanks for following this up Braden. 





 





Based on Dom’s email attached regarding item 2, and the email trail below I can safely confirm that there is no Business Case for Category C approved planning for the ‘Cunningham Highway (Ipswich-Warwick) and Ipswich – Rosewood Road intersection, business case and that this business case (investment ID1619865 in QTRIP) does involve the Ipswich-Boonah road / Cunningham Highway interchange based on the project layout under 2012 business case, but no details could be provided given there is no business case for Category C  





? 





 





OR should I state that there is no business case under Cat C planning based on the website: https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/projects/cunningham-highway-ipswich-warwick-and-ipswich-rosewood-road-intersection-business-case : 











 





Thanks, Diana. 





 





From: Georgia K Trundle <Georgia.K.Trundle@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 3:09 PM
To: Braden J Gott <Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nizam Abbany <Nizam.Z.Abbany@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Andrew C Wachtel <Andrew.C.Wachtel@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Diana M North <Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CHYE Project Outcomes - Warwick Rd/Cunningham Interchange





 





Hi all,





 





Yep that’s correct Braden – in that RD Memo you referenced we’re seeking the release of funds to update CHYE, as it was last undertaken in 2012. I’m not aware of the status of the additional funds, but we’ll hopefully hear soon. 





 





Either way, you are correct that there’s nothing CHYE-related in a CAT C boundary near Warwick Rd at the moment, so I don’t think there’s any more we can provide? Anyone agree / disagree on that? 





 





Happy to discuss if that’s easier.





 





Thanks,





G





 





Georgia Trundle
Project Manager (Planning) | Metropolitan Region   





P: (07) 3066 9128 | M: 0439 546 501





georgia.k.trundle@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au





 





From: Braden J Gott <Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 2:51 PM
To: Georgia K Trundle <Georgia.K.Trundle@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nizam Abbany <Nizam.Z.Abbany@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Andrew C Wachtel <Andrew.C.Wachtel@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Diana M North <Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: CHYE Project Outcomes - Warwick Rd/Cunningham Interchange





 





Hi All,





 





Thought I’d email to pick all brains at the same time. I noticed from our Jan 2024 RD Memo for CHIRRI that we’re proposing to revisit the 2012 CHYE Business Case with remaining Cunningham Hwy funding, is this still the case?





 





Previously for development applications, we haven’t advised of any existing planning at the Cunningham/Warwick Rd interchange given the planning wasn’t protected/endorsed, should we be following suit given there isn’t CAT C?





 





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
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Appendix A — Planning status matrix

A B c D
Planning category Unprotected Planning in Protected Protected and
planning progress planning funded planning
Approved for protection No No Yes Yes
Funded for construction No No No Yes
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Shared within TMR Yes Yes Yes Yes
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Yes
Yes
Development Assessment No No (protect planned
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staty i
SR No No Yes Yes
instruments









image004.png

image004.png

e Powells Road becomes a cul-de-sac at Warwick Road and connected to Tulip Street
¢ New exit ramp onto service road
e New exit to Goddards Road from service road
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Last updated: 22 March 2024

Current status
The praject is currenty inthe planning phase.

Community constitation on the proposed options closed 10 July 2022. This feedback is

being collated and analysed for consideration.
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Western Ipswich Bypass Details

		From

		Braden J Gott

		To

		Diana M North

		Recipients

		Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au



Hi Diana,





 





Following up from the WIB questions from developers last week, see below:





 





*	Review of WiB planning project (2014) at the time did consider population growth and traffic demand up to 2031


*	The ultimate road standard considered 110km/h design speed with a sufficient safe median width of 15m


*	Signalised intersections were not proposed in the 2014 planning study review of the WiB. It was recommended in future planning to confirm in more detail the traffic lanes required on the mainline, proposed interchange configurations and how this affects staging of the WiB. Karrabin-Rosewood road interim stage would involve a staggered/offset T intersection with WiB.





 





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





 











WIB - Kings Christian College Impact Plans

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





 





From: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2024 8:43 AM
To: Braden J Gott <Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PSS - 834012 - 1SP291492 - 622 KARRABIN ROSEWOOD RD WALLOON 4306 - Due Date 13/03/2024





 





Braden,





 





Please find attached the requested property sketch for you review.





I have updated the spreadsheet as well.





 





 





 





If you have any questions, please contact me by one of the below means for assistance.

Colin Campbell





Principal Designer (Civil) (Engineering and Design – Technical Services) | Metropolitan Region





Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructre Management & Delivery Division





Department of Transport and Main Roads





____________________________________





 





P: 07 3066 5558





Floor 12 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000





PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004





colin.j.campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au





www.tmr.qld.gov.au





 





From: Braden J Gott <Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 12:20
To: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Nizam Abbany <Nizam.Z.Abbany@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: PSS - 834012 - 1SP291492 - 622 KARRABIN ROSEWOOD RD WALLOON 4306 - Due Date 13/03/2024





 





Hi Colin,





 





Another impact sketch required for WIB, this is attached to the one I sent you before.





 





Also due Wednesday next week, let me know if you aren’t able to produce an impact sketch by then.





 





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





 





From: Metropolitan Corridor Management <Metropolitan_Corridor_Management@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 10:18 AM
To: Braden J Gott <Braden.J.Gott@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Nizam Abbany <Nizam.Z.Abbany@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Metropolitan Corridor Management <Metropolitan_Corridor_Management@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: PSS - 834012 - 1SP291492 - 622 KARRABIN ROSEWOOD RD WALLOON 4306 - Due Date 13/03/2024





 





Dear Braden





 





Please will you assess PSS - 834012 - 1SP291492 - 622 KARRABIN ROSEWOOD RD WALLOON 4306





Due Date: 13/03/2024





 





Additional Details: 





 





Please reply to the Metropolitan Corridor Management inbox.











 

















STANDARD RESPONSE WORDING (A; B; C or D)





 





***Category A & B planning - NO REQUIREMENT





 





At this point in time the Department of Transport and Main Roads has no land requirement from the specified property.





 





***Category B planning - NO REQUIREMENT but in a Study Area - the URL can be a project URL as well





 





At this point in time the Department of Transport and Main Roads has no land requirement from the specified property. 





This property falls within a study area for the proposed XXX project/road improvements. 





For further information regarding this project, you may wish to contact access the department’s website at: <url> or the project manager YYYY on (07) ####-####, or via email to <email>





 





- In this instance, the officer has determined that the lot/plan is in the affected planning area, but that current planning is ongoing.





              





***Category C & D planning - Specific lot has NO REQUIREMENT but body corporate land has a requirement. 





 





At this point in time the Department of Transport and Main Roads has no land requirement from the specified property. 





However, a land requirement has been identified from common property associated with this property for the XXX project. 





For further information regarding this project, you may wish to contact the project manager YYYY on (07) ####-####, or via email to <email>  or access the department’s website at: <url> 





 





***Category C & D planning - PART or FULL REQUIREMENT





 





At this point in time the Department of Transport and Main Roads has a land requirement from the specified property.





This property is in the XXX project.  (The requirement is shown on the attached impact plan) optional. 





For further information regarding this project, you may wish to contact access the department’s website at: <url> or the project manager YYYY on (07) ####-####, or via email to <email>





 





At this point in time the Department of Transport and Main Roads has identified a requirement for a tunnel under the specified property.  This property is in the XXX project. 





For further information regarding this project, you may wish to contact access the department’s website at: <url> or the project manager YYYY on (07) ####-####, or via email to <email>





 





-In these instances the officer has determined that the planning is complete, and the lot / plan, or common property associated with the lot / plan, has been identified as being required for future infrastructure





 





Kind Regards





 





Naomi Morrow 





A/ - Project Support Officer | Metropolitan Region





Corridor Management – PP&CM | Program Delivery Operations Branch





PDO Branch | IMD Division





Department of Transport and Main Roads





____________________________________





 





P: 07 3066 4791 | 





Floor 20 | Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000





GPO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4001





www.tmr.qld.gov.au





 





Hours Worked Between – Monday to Friday 





7:00am  to 3:00pm
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RE: Request for As Constructed plans of the Cunningham Highway overpass on Ipswich- Boonah Road and the Signalised intersection at Warwick Road and Ipswich Boonah Road 

		From

		Plan Room

		To

		Diana M North

		Recipients

		Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au



Hi Diana





 





Thank you for your below email seeking clarification. We provided advice back to MetroPlanRoom Tue 2/04/2024 5:45 PM; refer to attached FW: Request for As Constructed plans of the Cunningham Highway overpass on Ipswich- Boonah Road and the Signalised intersection at Warwick Road and Ipswich Boonah Road.msg.





 





Kind regards





 





Plan Room Team
Plan Room – Road Design | Hydraulics, Design and Spatial 
Engineering & Technology | Infrastructure, Management & Delivery





Department of Transport and Main Roads





 





Floor 19 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane City Qld 4001
planroom@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au





 





We work flexibly. We are sending this message now because it’s a good time for the team. We don’t expect that you will respond or action this outside of your regular hours.





 





 





 





From: Diana M North Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au 
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2024 11:10 AM
To: Plan Room planroom@tmr.qld.gov.au
Subject: FW: Request for As Constructed plans of the Cunningham Highway overpass on Ipswich- Boonah Road and the Signalised intersection at Warwick Road and Ipswich Boonah Road 





 





Hi Plan Room, 





 





From Erin’s email below. Are you able to confirm that the information is able to be released? 





 





Thanks, Diana





 





Diana North 





Senior Town Planner (Development Control) | Metropolitan Region





Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads





 





PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004





P: (07) 30661650 





E:  Metropolitan.IDAS@tmr.qld.gov.au | Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au 





W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au





 





 





From: Metro Planroom <Metro.Planroom@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 11:49 AM
To: Diana M North <Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Metro Planroom <Metro.Planroom@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Plan Room <planroom@tmr.qld.gov.au>; ET Structures Management <ET_Structures_Management@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Request for As Constructed plans of the Cunningham Highway overpass on Ipswich- Boonah Road and the Signalised intersection at Warwick Road and Ipswich Boonah Road 





 





Hi Diana





 





Metro ARMIS have sourced all as constructed plans for Int 13048 - Ips-CunninHwyConnRd 301/17BRamps(FA)(FB) & Struct ID 8460 – Boonah Rd Overpass





 





Drawings sourced include:





*	Lighting & Electrical details


*	Stormwater & Drainage details


*	Abutments & structure details of Boonah Rd Overpass (unfortunately only A revision drawings are available in GIMS – possibly the Structures Management team can assist with sourcing As Constructed information.)





 











 





Please note the information, drawings or data has been provided for general guidance only for parties external to the Department of Transport and Main Roads. 





No warranty is made by the Department regarding the accuracy, completeness, currency or interpretation of information, drawings or data. 





The information, drawings or data is provided only on the acceptance by the external party that no liability is accepted by the Department for any consequences that may occur from its use. 





 





If TMR drawings are required to be shared to external contractors/consultancies then all drawings sourced are subject to TMR Plan Room Right to Information legal checks to confirm the information is not sensitive to TMR and is ok to release externally. These checks are completed by Central Plan Room planroom@tmr.qld.gov.au 





 





 





Plan Room team – could you please prepare the drawings sourced for external distribution and confirm the information is ok to release, thank you.





Due to the file size the drawings have been dropped here T:\Diana North Ipswich Boonah Rd As Cons.zip for collection. 





 





 





Kind regards, Erin 





 





Metro ARMIS/Plan Room | Technical Services | Metropolitan Region
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management & Delivery Division |Department of Transport and Main Roads





 





Floor 12 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000





PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004





P: (07) 30665515 





Metro_ARMIS_Team@tmr.qld.gov.au





Metro.Planroom@tmr.qld.gov.au





www.tmr.qld.gov.au





 





 





 





From: Diana M North <Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2024 1:58 PM
To: Metro Planroom <Metro.Planroom@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Request for As Constructed plans of the Cunningham Highway overpass on Ipswich- Boonah Road and the Signalised intersection at Warwick Road and Ipswich Boonah Road 





 





Hi, 





 





TMR’s Land Management Team are in receipt of a prelodgement request for as-constructed plans of the Ipswich Boonah Road and its infrastructure within the corridor (stormwater, lighting, and any electrical PUP) including the location of the supporting pillars/ pillars and abutments of the Cunningham Highway overpass as shown in the red circle A of the image below:  





 











 





Also, if there are other services that may need to be considered given the proximity to signalised intersection, TMR Land Management team also requests as constructed plans for this signalised intersection and any lighting / electrical and stormwater design if any at this interchange shown in the red circle labelled B above. But the most important as-constructed plan would be the red circle A as it would include the abutments / pillars and any other structural constraints of the overpass including stormwater and lighting within the Ipswich -Boonah Road corridor extent. 





 





The attached email is the request by the developer to plan any road mitigation on Ipswich-Boonah Road for future development and provide information for their traffic impact assessment to TMR to review. 





 





I’ve tried looking for some as-constructed plans in the GIMS Digital Plan Room Map but have not been successful. 





 





Thank you for your assistance, Diana. 





 





Diana North 





Senior Town Planner (Development Control) | Metropolitan Region





Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads





 





Floor 20 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 





PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004





P: (07) 30661650 





E:  Metropolitan.IDAS@tmr.qld.gov.au | Diana.M.North@tmr.qld.gov.au 





W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au





 





 










RE: 2402-39063 SPL application correspondence

RE: 2402-39063 SPL application correspondence.msg

RE: 2402-39063 SPL application correspondence


			From


			Dominic Hammersley


			To


			IpswichSARA


			Cc


			Anthony Sapuppo


			Recipients


			IpswichSARA@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au; Anthony.Sapuppo@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au





Attention: Anthony Sappupo







 







Hi Anthony,







 







Thank you for the attached pre-lodgement advice and your time on the phone Wednesday.







 







Confirming that the Applicant seeks a meeting with TMR (with or without SARA) in seeking TMR’s preliminary views in respect to the likely TMR requirements in respect to impacts of the Educational Establishment development on Ipswich Boonah Road and the Cunningham Highway Interchange in the event that a development application was lodged this financial year.







 







By way of background, the Applicant is not prepared to commit funds for the preparation of a development application for an Educational Establishment, absent the further views of DTMR in respect to potential scenarios arising from a Traffic Impact Assessment (TIA).  Note – a TIA has not yet been prepared, but traffic engineering advice has been obtained regarding foreseeable constraints. 







 







Specifically, we would like to confirm TMR’s views in respect to the following:







 







a.	If a TIA identified that an additional right turn lane together with an extension of the existing right turn lane was required at the location of the Cunningham Highway Interchange North (refer Figure 1), and there was insufficient physical space beneath the overpass to accommodate the additional lane, can DTMR confirm:







·         whether DTMR would require upgrade of the bridge infrastructure associated with the interchange (in the context of Section 146 of the Planning Act 2016); or







·         in the event that (A) DTMR could not accept contributions pursuant to Item h. (below); and (B) that DTMR could not impose a condition for the upgrade of the overpass, would DTMR likely be forced to direct refusal of the development application on the basis that it would be unreasonable for DTMR to require upgrade of the bridge infrastructure.







 















Figure 1 – Potential upgrade requirement for Cunningham Highway Interchange (North) – subject to width available between existing constructed abutments







 







Further, in the pre-lodgement request it was requested that DTMR provide as-constructed plans for the Cunningham Highway Intersection.  In particular,  we seek construction drawings of the Cunningham Highway Intersection (North) overpass in seeking to provide the Applicant with information that assists in identifying the capacity beneath the overpass to accommodate an additional lane (if required). Our expectation is that as-constructed drawings must exist for this infrastructure (because it’s built) and again we request that these drawings please be made available.







 







 







b.	If a TIA identified that an additional left turn lane together with an extension of the existing left turn lane and signalisation was required at the location of the Cunningham Highway Interchange South (refer Figure 2), can DTMR confirm that it would be a reasonable and relevant condition for DTMR to require upgrade of the Cunningham Highway Interchange South pursuant to Section 146 of the Planning Act 2016.







 















 Figure 2 – Potential upgrade requirement for Cunningham Highway Interchange (South)







 







c.	If a TIA identified that an extension of the right turn lanes was required at the location of the Warwick Road / Pissale Drive (Kuril Drive) intersection (refer Figure 3), can DTMR confirm that it would be a reasonable and relevant condition for DTMR to require upgrade of the intersection pursuant Section 146 of the Planning Act 2016.







 















 Figure 3 – Potential upgrade requirement for Warwick Road / Pissale Drive (Kuril Drive) intersection







 







d.	Whether, based on DTMR’s experience, a new signalised intersection on Ipswich-Boonah Road that provides access to the Educational Establishment would be considered appropriate by DTMR (noting that any new signalisation will introduce some delay), given that the site has no reasonable other access opportunities to local or State roads. 







 







e.	Whether it is likely, due to the planned population growth in west Ipswich, that DTMR will upgrade Ipswich-Boonah Road to a four (4) lane road in the next 10 years.







 







f.	Whether if a TIA identified that the Educational Establishment triggered a need for the upgrade Ipswich-Boonah Road to a four (4) lane road (1.2km) in the next 10 years that it would be a reasonable and relevant condition for DTMR to require the upgrade of Ipswich-Boonah Road to a four (4) lane road pursuant to Section 146 of the Planning Act 2016.







 







g.	Whether it is likely that the Business Case for the Cunningham Highway Interchange will be completed in 2024. 







 







h.	Whether TMR can accept contributions in lieu of any direct infrastructure upgrades identified by a TIA pursuant to section 147 (a) of the Planning Act 2016. 







 







We look forward to a meeting with DTMR at the earliest possible convenience to discuss the above, and request that DTMR’s availability for a meeting be confirmed with a meeting held sometime in the next 2 weeks.







 







Regards,







Dom







 







 







 







 







	



DOMINIC HAMMERSLEY







DIRECTOR | PRINCIPAL PLANNER







wildPLAN Pty Ltd | ABN 26 629 367 933







P: + 61 487 967 533  E: dominic@wildplan.com.au







PO Box 8028 Cairns, QLD 4870







www.wildplan.com.au  







Follow wildPLAN: 







  















 







 







wildPLAN respectfully acknowledges the Traditional Owners, including Elders past and present, of the land and sea from where this email was sent and received.







Disclaimer: The information contained within this email and any attachments is confidential in nature and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete this email from all locations and notify the sender at your earliest convenience. 







© wildPLAN Pty Ltd







 







 







 







 







 







From: No Reply <mydas-notifications-prod2@qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 11:39 AM
To: ipswichsara@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au; dominic@wildplan.com.au
Cc: Anthony.Sapuppo@dsdmip.qld.gov.au
Subject: 2402-39063 SPL application correspondence







 







Please find attached a notice regarding application 2402-39063 SPL.

If you require any further information in relation to the application, please contact the State Assessment and Referral Agency on the details provided in the notice.








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
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FW: Request for As Constructed plans of the Cunningham Highway overpass on Ipswich- Boonah Road and the Signalised intersection at Warwick Road and Ipswich Boonah Road 


			From


			Plan Room


			To


			Metro Planroom


			Cc


			Plan Room


			Recipients


			Metro.Planroom@tmr.qld.gov.au; planroom@tmr.qld.gov.au





Hi team







 







We appreciate your patience whilst we prepared the drawings within the link as per your request.







 







A total of 55 x drawings have been fixed with the TMR Disclaimer stamp.
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Drawings are available as .zip folders via the same link T:\Diana North Ipswich Boonah Rd As Cons.zip















 







TMR PLAN ROOM DISCLAIMER:







It is recommended that any drawing that is prepared by TMR Plan Room for distribution should not be distributed to any external party without the Department of Transport and Main Roads Project Manager or Subject Matter Expert area’s approval, in writing prior to distributing. TMR Plan Room accept no liability whatsoever for any consequences that may occur from use of any drawings distributed.







 







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
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Appendix C:    EDD and Design Exception Report  
  
Basic Information  

Job Number   Road   Report No.  

        

Location  

  

Locality Map  Chainages  

    

Posted Speed  V85 Speed  ____ AADT  _____ Projected AADT  % HV  

          

Design Class  

  Justification  

      A    

      B    

     C    

     D    

Work Description  

• Location history  
• Intent for delivering the project  
  
  
  
  

Site Considerations  

• Limitations and controls  
• Identify known minima for consideration during analysis  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Accident History      
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• Type  
• Location  
• Time  
• Severity  
• Number  
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Design Considerations  
Alternatives    

• Review capability  
• Specify extents  

  

Location and description  Adopt NDD  Adopt EDD   Adopt Design  
Exception *  

  
  

  
  

    

  
  

      

  
  

      

        

* Provide detail in report if design exception    

Impacts Assessment    

• Cost and time  
• Social, environmental, safety and traffic  
• Maintenance  

  

Location and description  Adopt NDD  Adopt EDD  Adopt Design  
Exception**  

  
  

  
  

    

  
  

      

  
  

      

        

** Provide detail within report    

  
Design Proposal  

Recommendation  

• Preferred alternative from design considerations  
• Can design exception be retained?  
• Is redesign required?  

Risks  

•  Detail Risk due to proposed implementation of proposed EDD/DE  
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5  

Mitigating Treatments  

•  To address EDD and design exceptions  
  

Retained Risks  

•  Detailed retained risk post mitigating treatment option  

  
Post Implementation Management  

Proposals  

• Monitoring Regime  
• Maintenance  
  

  
Supporting Information  

Technical Resources  

• Survey  
• Data  
• Research  
• References  
• Publications  
• Drawings  
• ARMIS  
  

  
RPEQ Certification  

  

I consider the technical mitigating treatments appropriate within the limitations of the options provided 
and the project scope.  

        
RPEQ Name and Signature    Reg no.  Date  

        

 
District Director “Approval to Use”  

  

    I approve the use of the mitigating treatments for this EDD and /or design exceptions proposal in 
this project as detailed.  

    I reject the use of the mitigating treatments and submit the following alternative for RPEQ       
consideration:  

    
District Director Name and Signature     Date  
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6  

  
Attachments  

  

 Attachment A    
 Attachment B    
 Attachment C    
 Attachment D    

      Attachment E    
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From: "eDAMdonotreply" <donotreply@mail.edam.tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: 23/02/2024 04:24:29 PM
To: IpswichSARA@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au
CC: Diana North <diana.m.north@tmr.qld.gov.au> ; Jake Morrison
<Jake.D.Morrison@tmr.qld.gov.au> ; Brisbane <Metropolitan.IDAS@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: TMR24-041781 - TMR correspondence for 168 Ipswich Boonah Road, Purga QLD 4306
(Reference Number 2402-39063 SPL)

Attachments:
Pre-lodgement - advice_1.pdf●

Pre-lodgement - advice_1.docx●

Our Reference: TMR24-041781
Application Street Address: 168 Ipswich Boonah Road, Purga QLD 4306

Please see the attached [Pre-lodgement - advice_1.pdf] from the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL AS THE MAILBOX IS NOT MONITORED

If you require any further information or clarification, please contact Brisbane TMR Region on (07) 3066 5710, or
via email Metropolitan.IDAS@tmr.qld.gov.au who will be able to assist.

Regards,
eDAM System | Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Pages 110 through 119 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Deliberation



Metropolitan

Brisbane Office

313 Adelaide Street, Brisbane | Qld 4000 
PO Box 70 | Brisbane | Qld 4000 
(07) 3066 4338 | metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au
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Key Facts and Map

Metropolitan

2,974 km2 
Area covered by location (1)

31.80 % 
Population of Queensland (1)

437 km 
Other state-controlled road network

90 km 
National Land Transport Network (2)

88 km 
National rail network (2)

Legend

National road network 
State strategic road network 
State regional and other district road 

National rail network 
Other railway 
Local government boundary

See Reference section (Notes for Map Pages) 
for further details
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Program highlights
• $1 billion funding commitment for Gateway Motorway, Bracken Ridge  

to Pine River upgrade (jointly funded with the Australian Government).  
This commitment is part of integrated planning underway for Gateway  
Motorway and Bruce Highway Upgrades. Project cost, scope and timing  
subject to further planning and negotiation with the Australian Government.

• $450 million funding commitment for Brisbane Metro, Woolloongabba Station 
(jointly funded with the Australian Government and Brisbane City Council)

• $352.5 million funding commitment towards the Boundary Road (Coopers Plains) 
rail level crossing upgrade (jointly funded with the Australian Government and 
Brisbane City Council)

• $271.5 million towards Centenary Bridge Upgrade (jointly funded with  
the Australian Government)

• $209.3 million towards Beams Road (Carseldine and Fitzgibbon) upgrade rail level 
crossing (jointly funded with the Australian Government and Brisbane City Council)

• $172 million Northern Transitway, bus priority works

• $131.4 million towards Linkfield Road Overpass upgrade  
(jointly funded with the Australian Government)

• $97 million Cleveland - Redland Bay Road, Anita Street to Magnolia Parade, 
duplicate to four lanes. 

• $80 million Cleveland - Redland Bay Road, Anita Street to Giles Road,  
duplicate lanes

• $25 million Cunningham Arterial Road (Ipswich Motorway)  
Rocklea to Darra, remaining sections, planning
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Metropolitan
Investment Table

Brisbane City Council

Investment  
ID

Network Investment name Indicative total 
budget(1)

Australian 
Government 

Contributions(2) 

Queensland 
Government 

Contributions

Local Government 
/ Other 

Contributions

Estimated 
expenditure 
to 30 June 

2023

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 
to 

2026-27

Beyond

$’000 $’000 $’000 $’000 $’000 $’000 $’000 $’000 $’000
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Brisbane City Council continued
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

RTI-4486 Release combined.pdf - Page Number: 124 of 135

R

N/R



Metropolitan Queensland Transport and Roads Investment Program 2023-24 to 2026-27 | Page 47

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

Ipswich City Council

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
1619865 National Cunningham Highway (Ipswich - 

Warwick) and Ipswich - Rosewood Road 
intersection, business case

1,650 1,320 330 1,257 393
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Ipswich City Council continued
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

Redland City Council

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
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Redland City Council continued
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

Various local governments

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
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Various local governments continued
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

Other works

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
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Other works continued
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
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Endnotes
(1)  Indicative total budgets reflect the sum of all contributions, noting that the estimate expenditure and yearly allocations for some investments may 

not reflect local government co-contributions where the funds are not managed by the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

(2)  Australian Government funding contributions are subject to the outcomes of the Australian Government’s Independent Strategic Review of its 
Infrastructure Investment Program.

(3) Funded through the Queensland Government’s Safer Roads Sooner Program, as part of the Targeted Road Safety Program.

(4)  This commitment is part of integrated planning underway for Gateway Motorway and Bruce Highway Upgrades. Project cost, scope and timing 
subject to further planning and negotiation with the Australian Government.

(5)  Funded by the Australian Government (part of its Major Projects Business Case Fund), recognising in-kind contribution from the Queensland 
Government.

(6) This project is being integrated with Cross River Rail station works being delivered by Cross River Rail Delivery Authority.

(7)  Represents a funding commitment by the Australian Government, Queensland Government and Brisbane City Council.

(8)  The project is being delivered by Cross River Rail Delivery Authority and Department of Transport and Main Roads with support from Queensland 
Rail.

(9)  This project is jointly funded with the Australian Government (part of the Bruce Highway Upgrade Program) and is subject to the Australian 
Government’s Infrastructure Investment Program review.

(10) Jointly delivered by Queensland Rail and Department of Transport and Main Roads.

(11)  This project is jointly funded with the Australian Government and Brisbane City Council and is subject to the Australian Government’s 
Infrastructure Investment Program review.

(12) Funded through the Australian Government’s Black Spot Program.

(13) Represents the Australian Government’s funding commitment towards Brisbane City Council’s Brisbane Metro project.

(14) Represents the Australian Government funding commitment. Project details and timing subject to negotiation with the Australian Government.
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(15)  Represents Queensland Government funding commitment. Project cost, timing and funding arrangements subject to negotiation with local 
government.

(16) Funding provided through the Queensland Reconstruction Authority.

(17)  Represents a funding commitment by the Australian Government, Queensland Government and Ipswich City Council, with project details subject to 
further planning.

(18) Part of the Australian Government’s Bridges Renewal Program, jointly funded by the Australian Government and Local Government.

(19) Funded through the Queensland Government’s High Risk Roads Initiative, as part of the Targeted Road Safety Program.

RTI-4486 Release combined.pdf - Page Number: 135 of 135

Released under R
TI - D

TMR




